Uffington Parish Council Monday 9th October 2017 MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting
- 2. Co Option of Councillor: Councillor L Padmore proposed that Mrs P Daimond be co-opted on to the Parish Council; seconded by Councillor A Blake and agreed by all members present.
- **3. Signing of Declaration of Acceptance of Office**; Councillor P Daimond signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office in the presence of the members
- **4. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest**; There were none at this point
- 5. Present: Councillor L Padmore-Chairman; Councillor R Davies; Councillor A Blake; Councillor R Simmons; Councillor P Daimond. Also present Shropshire Councillor L Picton; L Pardoe Clerk to the council. One member of the public (See attached sheet) Apologies were received from Mathew Mead Shropshire Council.
- 6. Public Session: The member of the public did not wish to speak.
- 7. Police Report: This would be forwarded to members when the clerk received it.
- 8. To read and approve minutes from the previous Council Meeting 18th September 2017; It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting; proposed by Councillor L Padmore; seconded by Councillor A Blake and agreed by all members present
- 9. Clerk had nothing to report all items covered on the agenda.
- 10. Council to discuss the placement of the Defibrillator within the community following discussions with the PCC. Councillor Daimond reported on the meeting with the diocese, and whilst the Church is the owner of the Village Hall they have no control over what the Village Hall Management Committee do.
 - At the previous meeting the possibility of using the telephone box to house the defibrillator had been briefly discussed with members and the Chairman proposed that the Parish Council adopt the Phone kiosk and house the defibrillator there. This was seconded by Councillor R Simmonds. This was carried by a vote of three in favour of this new site, two against.
- **11. To receive Shropshire Councillor's Report:** Councillor L Picton apologised that she had no more information on the Sundorne roundabout for the parish council at the moment. She is keen to have this issue resolved by Christmas.
 - There will be a LJC meeting in November where CIL issues will be discussed and the Local Plan. There is a possibility that this will be on 23rd but this is not finalised yet.

12. To receive reports from

- LJC No meeting as yet
- Neighbourhood watch- No new news on this. Councillor Simmonds to report on the Police tweets for the surgeries.
- Councillor Simmons had attended the Helicopter Noise meeting. He said it was very interesting, there were no complaints from Harmer Hill or Uffington.

 It had been said that the poise sould disturb the above when they were leading as
 - It had been said that the noise could disturb the sheep when they were lambing so RAF Shawbury needed to be notified when lambing in the area was due and they would avoid flying then.
 - No overflying aircraft should be flying under 1,000ft. There were new quieter aircraft coming on line.
 - The air ambulance flies over the area the most.

13. Highway Matters

Uffington Parish Council Meeting L Pardoe Clerk & RFO uffingtonpc@gmail.com

Signed							 	
Dated Monday	13 th	Nove	embe	er 2	017	7.	 	

- Councillor P Daimond reported that the pothole just past Canal close is still there
 although some potholes further down the road have been filled in.
- The water connection to the Church has been delayed and should now be going ahead on 10th October.
- Councillor Simmons asked who was responsible for the cutting if the verges in the village. He reported that there are weeds growing on the side of the road, between the footpath and the road from the 30 mph sign in the village to the Newport road.
- Council to review and discuss the Sites of Community Concerns
- The clerk reported that she had received an e-mail from Adnan Ali from the Safer Roads Partnership and he stated that have done some data collection here and would e-mail the clerk with an update.
- The clerk reported that Richard Ayton said that they have just had some speed surveys done and they are progressing design for the proposed traffic calming. He hopes to have something to show the members in a few months.
- Sites of Community Concern. After discussion it was agreed that in addition to the existing sites of community concern the parish council wished to add the use of the canal footpath by motorcycles despite there being signs at either end saying they were not allowed. The Parish Council also wanted more litter bins with the addition of signage to say that bagged dog waste could be put in ordinary litter bins.

14. Planning:

i) Clerk to update on existing applications.

Reference; 17/02522/VAR: Sunderton Farm, Uffington. Shrewsbury.
 SY24 4RR; Awaiting Decision to Committee 31/8/17

Reference: 17/03529/FUL (validated: 01/08/2017)
 Address: Birklands, Uffington, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY4 4SR Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension Permission Granted 25th September 2017

• Reference: 17/03903/OUT

Address: Brooklands Uffington, Shrewsbury

Proposal: Outline application (access for consideration) for the

erection of one dwelling. Awaiting decision

Reference: 17/04060/AV

Address: The Shrewsbury Club, Sundorne Road

Proposal: The repositioning of two existing signs, one to be replaced

with a new externally illuminated sign. Awaiting decision

- ii) Council to consider new applications. There are none at this point
- iii) Council to consider applications received after 30th September 2017

15. Finance

 Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: to be circulated via email to members; It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk; proposed by Councillor L Padmore seconded by Councillor R Simmons and agreed by all members present.

Cheque Number	Cheque Number Brief Description		Amount	
000659	PAYE	HMRC	59.40	
000660 Salary & Expenses		L Pardoe	267.01	

Uffington Parish Council Meeting L Pardoe Clerk & RFO uffingtonpc@gmail.com

Total	326.41
-------	--------

- ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk; It was agreed to accept the Bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk; Proposed by Councillor L Padmore; seconded by Councillor R Simmons and agreed by all members present.
- iii. It was agreed to add Councillors R Simmons, P Daimond and A Blake to the bank signatories list.
- **16. Correspondence:** This was noted.

17. Parish Matters

- The matter of the poor state of the Notice Board was discussed and it was agreed that Councillor R Davies would get the carpenter who works from his farm to look at the board and give a price for repairing the Notice Board.
- The clerk to get prices for new boards for both the Church and the Parish Council.
- 18. **Date and time of Next meeting** it was agreed that this would be held on Monday 13th November 2017 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 19. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 9.00pm